
 

 

RFP 100-2024 Child and Adolescent Day Treatment in Charlotte Mecklenburg Schools 
Question and Answers 

 
1) Which school has been selected for the program? Is this a year-round school or traditional 

school?  
• The selected school is K-8 school with 1500 students. CMS does not have any year-round 

schools.  
 
2) If it is a traditional school, what are the expectations for the summer months for the program 

during the summer months? Remain open or close for the summer months considering the school 
will be close?  

• The classroom will be available for the program year-round.  
 
3) Will Alliance or the school system consider funds to help towards program first 2 to 3 months 

(payroll, license fees, etc.)? Authorizations and enrollment may take 2 to 3 months for members to 
begin.  

• The RFP team is exploring the availability of startup funds and will clarify once determined. 
 
4) When will the program start? Current school year or next?  

• The program will start for the next school year 2024-2025. 
 
5) Will this be for the assigned school only or will referrals come from other schools as well? 

• Referrals are expected to come from the assigned school but may come from others. 
 
6) Will there be any transportation requirements?  

• CMS will provide the necessary transportation. 
 
7) Will the school assign a classroom for this program? Has it been identified? If so, what are the 

room dimensions?  
• CMS has assigned and identified a classroom for the program and started working to 

ensure the selected spaces meet DHHS licensing requirements. The selected classrooms 
are in the main building of the school.   

• We do not have the room dimensions available.  
 
 


